



Southeast

Community Policing Council

Minutes

January 17, 2019

**1. Introduction of Council Members**

Council present: Ronald Halbgewachs, Michael Kruchoski, Todd Kersting, Jeff Holland, Kathleen Burke, Bernadette Portillo, and Jeffrey Archuleta

Excused: Thomas Dent

Absent: Zachary Quintero and Andrew Deakyne

We would like to introduce our new council member Bernadette Portillo.

Also note that Zachary Quintero and Andrew Deakyne have resigned with heavy schedules in UNM Law School classes.

**2. Call to Order – Chair, Ron Halbgewachs 6:11 pm  
Approximately 37 attended from the public, 12 APD**

**3. Determination of Quorum**

A quorum was present.

**4. Approval of Agenda**

Motion to approve agenda, second and approved.

**5. Approval of Minutes**

Motion to approve minutes of the November 2018 meeting, second and approved.

**6. Presentation/ Discussion: Commander Campbell (Compliance Bureau)**

- We just recently did some restructuring in the compliance department, accountability and oversight will be done by Commander Lowe; I will go over policy and oversee everything that gets published.
- We are looking to get a compliance manager.
- Performance review unit – my team is responsible for all level ones of use of force.
- With the shut down a lot has stopped.
- We are all under Deputy Chief Garcia.
- We have been successful in what we have done, it has not been perfect but we are working on bettering all the paragraphs.

- We have to meet primary, secondary and operational requirements in compliance.
- IMR 8 that came out in November we were, 99.6% in primary, 75.4% in secondary, and 59.2% in operational compliance.

Q: Federal court hearing was going to be in December, but it was cancelled, has that been rescheduled?

A: Judge Brack will no longer serve as the Federal Judge on our case due to a medical reason. We now have to draw for another judge; however, we have not been able to get a new one due to the government shutdown. However, we will move forward with our monitors until we get a new judge.

#### **7. Discussion: Recommendations to APD from SE**

There are 6 area commands, so there are 6 CPCs. One of our task is to put recommendation to what we have observed or encountered.

Mike: The recommendation we want to submit, is to have easier access for the APD App. We want to make sure it looks the same on both iPhone and Samsung. The title of the recommendation is APDMobile App User Interface (UI) Improvements.

Motion to approve recommendation to submit to APD, second and approved.

#### **8. Ride-Along & meetings attended reports**

December 4<sup>th</sup> – Ron Halbgewachs attended an oversight meeting and it was discussion in regards to the Police Oversight Agency.

December 18<sup>th</sup> - there was a meet and greet with the new APD Academy lateral transfer officers and new cadets. There were 38 cadets, and 11 laterals that graduated.

#### **9. Monthly Crime Report – Lt Anaya**

- Larceny: 165 up by 9.2%
- Auto thefts: 102 up by 36%
- Auto burglaries: 131 up by 41%
- Residential burglary: 103 up by 94%
- Vandalism: 108 up by 44%
- Commercial burglary: 52 up by 108%
- Arson: 8 up by 700%
- Drug violation: 18 up by 63%
- Disorderly conduct: 33 decreased by 65%
- DUI: 41 up by 52%
- Forgery: 11 decreased by 21%
- Fraud: 42 up by 163%
- Missing person: 14 up by 18%
- Prostitutions arrest: 5 decreased by 64%
- Recovered vehicles: 7 decreased by 42%
- Warrants: 81 up by 47%

- Family offenses: 228 up by 7%
- Homicides: 1 up but 100%
- Kidnapping: 4 up by 300%

#### Crime Prevention/ Community Engagement Activities

- 5 crime preventions through environmental design security surveys for homes, business, and city facilities.
- 6 neighborhood association meeting/community/ school events.
- 1 crime prevention training workshop
- 5 neighborhood watch/apartment safety social meetings.

#### Use of Force Statistics

Total: 14

- 2 Serious Use of Force
- 3 Show of Force
- 9 Use of Force

#### Calls for Service

- 9,566

Q: Is there any overlapping data between the crimes and COAST?

A: I do not think we have that data, but I believe it would be changed.

Q: Has APD arrested people for selling sex or for buying?

A: We do not have that information.

Q: Can I report a crime that was committed even if I was not involved?

A: We normally need the victim to follow up with the report.

Q: How do we help someone without us getting hurt?

A: If someone is in danger, we recommend you call APD and not try to handle the situation yourself.

### **10. Public Comments, Questions, Responses**

Detective Luis Hernandez (Foothills Impact Unit) –We are trying to bridge the gap between the Hispanics and APD. Det. Hernandez introduced two representatives from the Consulate of Mexico in Albuquerque.

Q: Whom do we contact in regards to joining the group for the APP?

A: Mike Kruchoski would be the main contact.

Ed Harness - There is new police oversight ordinance that was just released today. If you have, any input please go to [cabq.gov/cpoa](http://cabq.gov/cpoa) and you can leave comments on there. On January 28<sup>th</sup> at 5pm we will be having a meeting on the ordinance and anyone is welcome to give input.

Q: Any changes on the use of force policy?

A: They have gone through and passed mostly all except for SOP 2-57 and 2-57 is supervisory responsibility.

**11. Other Business**

We are looking to get more members on the board, if you are interested, please submit an application.

**12. Next meeting**

February 21, 2019 at 6:00 pm.

**10. Adjournment**

**Adjourned 7:48 pm**

**Acronyms:**

**CASA: Court Approved Settlement Agreement**

**COAST: Crisis Outreach and Support Team**

**CPOA: Civilian Police Oversight Agency**